

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 03/16/2009

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Gary Sherman (608) 266-7690

By/Representing: Joe Hoey

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - charter schools

Extra Copies: TKK

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Sherman@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Joint establishment of charter school with Indian tribe

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 03/16/2009	kfollett 03/17/2009		_____			
/1	pgrant 03/24/2009	nmatzke 03/24/2009	jfrantze 03/17/2009	_____	sbasford 03/17/2009	lparisi 03/24/2009	
/2			rschluet 03/24/2009	_____	lparisi 03/26/2009	lparisi 03/26/2009	

FE Sent For:

None

<END>

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **03/16/2009**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Gary Sherman (608) 266-7690**

By/Representing: **Joe Hoey**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - charter schools**

Extra Copies: **TKK**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Sherman@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Joint establishment of charter school with Indian tribe

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 03/16/2009	kfollett 03/17/2009		_____			
/1		1/2 nwn 3/24	jfrantze 03/17/2009	_____	sbasford 03/17/2009	lparisi 03/24/2009	

FE Sent For:

 <END>

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **03/16/2009**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Gary Sherman (608) 266-7690**

By/Representing: **Joe Hoey**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - charter schools**

Extra Copies: **TKK**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Sherman@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Joint establishment of charter school with Indian tribe

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 03/16/2009	kfollett 03/17/2009		_____			
/1			jfrantze 03/17/2009	_____	sbasford 03/17/2009		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **03/16/2009**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Gary Sherman (608) 266-7690**

By/Representing: **Joe Hoey**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - charter schools**

Extra Copies: **TKK**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Sherman@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Joint establishment of charter school with Indian tribe

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant	1/16/f 3/19	Jo 3/11	Jo 3/17			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Grant, Peter

From: Hoey, Joseph
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 3:55 PM
To: Grant, Peter
Cc: Barry, Sarah

Could you please draft an assembly companion to LRB-2158/1 for Representative Sherman?

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information from me.

Thanks,

Joe

*Joseph P. Hoey
Office of Rep. Gary Sherman
74th Assembly District
(608) 266-7690 / (888) 534-0074*



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2158/1

PG:kjf:ph

LRB-2385/1
PG:GF

2009 BILL

Reyen

- 1 AN ACT *to renumber and amend* 118.40 (3) (c) 1.; and *to create* 118.40 (3) (c)
2 1. c. of the statutes; **relating to:** establishing a charter school in conjunction
3 with an Indian tribe.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with two exceptions, a school board may not enter into a contract for the establishment of a charter school located outside the school district. If two or more school districts jointly establish a charter school, the school must be located within one of the school districts. If one or more school districts enter into an agreement with a cooperative educational service agency (CESA) to establish a charter school, the school must be located within the boundaries of the CESA.

This bill provides that if one or more school districts enter into an agreement with a federally recognized Indian tribe or band to establish a charter school, the school must be located within one of the school districts or within the boundaries of the tribe's or band's reservation.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

- 4 SECTION 1. 118.40 (3) (c) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 118.40 (3) (c) 1. (intro.)
5 and amended to read:

Parisi, Lori

From: Sherman, Gary
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 11:31 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Cc: Hoey, Joseph
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2385/1 Topic: Joint establishment of charter school with Indian tribe

Please Jacket LRB 09-2385/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

50024
From: 50024/1
LRBs0024/1
PG:nwn:ph
LRB - 2385/2
PG-nwn:

SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 125

March 23, 2009 - Offered by Senator JAUCH.

Regen.

1 AN ACT *to renumber and amend* 115.38 (2) and 118.40 (3) (c) 1.; *to amend*
2 118.30 (1m) (a), 118.30 (1m) (am), 118.30 (1m) (b), 118.33 (1) (f) 1., 118.33 (6) (a),
3 118.40 (7) (ar), 121.02 (1) (a) 2. and 121.02 (1) (r); and *to create* 115.38 (2) (b),
4 118.30 (7), 118.33 (1) (f) 4., 118.33 (6) (b) 3., 118.40 (3) (c) 1. c. and 118.40 (7) (am)
5 4. of the statutes; **relating to:** establishing a charter school in conjunction with
6 an American Indian tribe.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, with two exceptions, a school board may not enter into a contract for the establishment of a charter school located outside the school district. If two or more school districts jointly establish a charter school, the school must be located within one of the school districts. If one or more school districts enter into an agreement with a cooperative educational service agency (CESA) to establish a charter school, the school must be located within the boundaries of the CESA.

This ~~substitute amendment~~ provides that if a school board enters into an agreement with a federally recognized American Indian tribe or band to establish a charter school, the school must be located within the school district or within the boundaries of the tribe's or band's reservation.

bill

The school board that establishes the charter school is responsible for determining whether the charter school is an instrumentality of the school district, for administering the statewide pupil assessments to pupils enrolled in the charter school, for specifying criteria for grade promotion and high school graduation for pupils enrolled in the charter school, and for ensuring that all instructional staff of the charter school hold a license or permit to teach issued by the Department of Public Instruction.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 115.38 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 115.38 (2) (a) and amended
2 to read:

3 115.38 (2) (a) Annually by January 1, each school board shall notify the parent
4 or guardian of each pupil enrolled in the school district of the right to request a school
5 and school district performance report under this subsection. Annually Except as
6 provided in par. (b), annually by May 1, each school board shall, upon request,
7 distribute to the parent or guardian of each pupil enrolled in the school district,
8 including pupils enrolled in charter schools located in the school district, or give to
9 each pupil to bring home to his or her parent or guardian, a school and school district
10 performance report that includes the information specified by the state
11 superintendent under sub. (1). The report shall also include a comparison of the
12 school district's performance under sub. (1) (a) and (b) with the performance of other
13 school districts in the same athletic conference under sub. (1) (a) and (b). If the school
14 district maintains an Internet site, the report shall be made available to the public
15 at that site.

16 **SECTION 2.** 115.38 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

17 115.38 (2) (b) If a school board enters into an agreement with a federally
18 recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state to establish a charter school,

1 that school board shall, upon request, distribute to the parent or guardian of each
2 pupil enrolled in the charter school a school and school district performance report
3 that includes the information specified by the state superintendent under sub. (1),
4 regardless of the location of the charter school.

5 **SECTION 3.** 118.30 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 118.30 (1m) (a) 1. Except as provided in ~~sub.~~ subs. (6) and (7), administer the
7 4th grade examination adopted or approved by the state superintendent under sub.
8 (1) to all pupils enrolled in the school district, including pupils enrolled in charter
9 schools located in the school district, in the 4th grade.

10 2. ~~Beginning on July 1, 2002, if~~ Except as provided in sub. (7), if the school
11 board has developed or adopted its own 4th grade examination, administer that
12 examination to all pupils enrolled in the school district, including pupils enrolled in
13 charter schools located in the school district, in the 4th grade.

14 **SECTION 4.** 118.30 (1m) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 118.30 (1m) (am) 1. Except as provided in ~~sub.~~ subs. (6) and (7), administer the
16 8th grade examination adopted or approved by the state superintendent under sub.
17 (1) to all pupils enrolled in the school district, including pupils enrolled in charter
18 schools located in the school district, in the 8th grade.

19 2. ~~Beginning on July 1, 2002, if~~ Except as provided in sub. (7), if the school
20 board has developed or adopted its own 8th grade examination, administer that
21 examination to all pupils enrolled in the school district, including pupils enrolled in
22 charter schools located in the school district, in the 8th grade.

23 **SECTION 5.** 118.30 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 118.30 (1m) (b) ~~Administer~~ Except as provided in sub. (7), administer the 10th
2 grade examination to all pupils enrolled in the school district, including pupils
3 enrolled in charter schools located in the school district, in the 10th grade.

4 **SECTION 6.** 118.30 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

5 118.30 (7) If a school board enters into an agreement with a federally recognized
6 American Indian tribe or band in this state to establish a charter school, that school
7 board shall administer the examinations under sub. (1m) regardless of the location
8 of the charter school.

9 **SECTION 7.** 118.33 (1) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 118.33 (1) (f) 1. By September 1, 2004, each school board operating high school
11 grades shall develop a written policy specifying criteria for granting a high school
12 diploma that are in addition to the requirements under par. (a). The criteria shall
13 include the pupil's academic performance, and the recommendations of teachers.
14 ~~Except as provided in subd. subds. 2. and 4.,~~ the criteria apply to pupils enrolled in
15 charter schools located in the school district.

16 **SECTION 8.** 118.33 (1) (f) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

17 118.33 (1) (f) 4. If a school board enters into an agreement with a federally
18 recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state to establish a charter school,
19 the criteria specified in the policy developed by that school board under subd. 1. apply
20 to pupils enrolled in the charter school, regardless of the location of the charter
21 school.

22 **SECTION 9.** 118.33 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 118.33 (6) (a) 1. Each school board shall adopt a written policy specifying the
24 criteria for promoting a pupil from the 4th grade to the 5th grade and from the 8th
25 grade to the 9th grade. The criteria shall include the pupil's score on the examination

1 administered under s. 118.30 (1m) (a) or (am), unless the pupil has been excused from
2 taking the examination under s. 118.30 (2) (b); the pupil's academic performance; the
3 recommendations of teachers, which shall be based solely on the pupil's academic
4 performance; and any other academic criteria specified by the school board. Except
5 as provided in par. (b) 1. and 3., the criteria apply to pupils enrolled in charter schools
6 located in the school district.

7 2. Except as provided in par. (b) 2., ~~beginning on September 1, 2002~~ and 3., a
8 school board may not promote a 4th grade pupil enrolled in the school district,
9 including a pupil enrolled in a charter school located in the school district, to the 5th
10 grade, and may not promote an 8th grade pupil enrolled in the school district,
11 including a pupil enrolled in a charter school located in the school district, to the 9th
12 grade, unless the pupil satisfies the criteria for promotion specified in the school
13 board's policy adopted under subd. 1.

14 **SECTION 10.** 118.33 (6) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

15 118.33 (6) (b) 3. If a school board enters into an agreement with a federally
16 recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state to establish a charter school,
17 the criteria specified in the policy adopted by that school board under par. (a) 1. apply
18 to pupils enrolled in the charter school and that school board is subject to the
19 prohibitions in par. (a) 2. with respect to pupils enrolled in the charter school,
20 regardless of the location of the charter school.

21 **SECTION 11.** 118.40 (3) (c) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 118.40 (3) (c) 1.
22 (intro.) and amended to read:

23 118.40 (3) (c) 1. (intro.) A school board may not enter into a contract for the
24 establishment of a charter school located outside the school district, except ~~that if~~ as
25 follows:

1 a. If 2 or more school boards enter into an agreement under s. 66.0301 to
2 establish a charter school, the charter school shall be located within one of the school
3 districts, and if,

4 b. If one or more school boards enter into an agreement with the board of control
5 of a cooperative educational service agency to establish a charter school, the charter
6 school shall be located within the boundaries of the cooperative educational service
7 agency. ~~This subdivision~~

8 1m. Subdivision 1. does not apply to the establishment of a virtual charter
9 school.

10 **SECTION 12.** 118.40 (3) (c) 1. c. of the statutes is created to read:

11 118.40 (3) (c) 1. c. If a school board enters into an agreement with a federally
12 recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state to establish a charter school,
13 the charter school shall be located within the school district or within the boundaries
14 of the tribe's or band's reservation.

15 **SECTION 13.** 118.40 (7) (am) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

16 118.40 (7) (am) 4. If a school board enters into an agreement with a federally
17 recognized American Indian tribe or band in this state to establish a charter school
18 under sub. (3) (c) 1. c., that school board shall determine whether the charter school
19 is an instrumentality of the school district regardless of the location of the charter
20 school.

21 **SECTION 14.** 118.40 (7) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 118.40 (7) (ar) Nothing in this subsection affects the rights of personnel of a
23 charter school that is an instrumentality of the a school district in which it is located
24 to engage in collective bargaining pursuant to subch. IV of ch. 111.

25 **SECTION 15.** 121.02 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

